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"DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (ORGINAL AND PRESENT)

Hl TORICAL/CULTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
The first commercial coal mine in the county was located in Mullens in 1908. In 1906, the

Virginian Railroad reached the town, and in 1912 the town was incorporated. The downtown
commercial district encompasseé architectural materials and styles spannlng over 90 years;
from Jénny Lind structures to structures built of natlve stone, to ornate brick warehouses
and grand hotels and banks.
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